VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 - 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The Village of Sayward respectfully acknowledges that the land we gather on is on the unceded territory
of the K’6moks First Nation, the traditional keepers of this land.

1. Call to Order

2. Public Input (Maximum of 2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total)

Mayor: “Public input is for the purpose of permitting people in the gallery to provide feedback
and shall be no longer than 15 minutes unless approved by majority vote of Council; each
speaker may provide respectful comment on any topic they deem appropriate and not
necessarily on the topics on the agenda of the meeting. Each speaker may not speak for longer
than 2 minutes but may have a second opportunity if time permits. Each speaker must not be
allowed to speak regarding a bylaw in respect of which a public hearing has been held. For the
record, please state your name and address.”

3. Introduction of Late Items
4. Approval of Agenda

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the agenda for the Regular Meeting of Council for September 3, 2024, be approved.
5. Minutes of Previous Meetings - None
6. Petitions and Delegations

a) Chan Nowosad Boates — Presentation of the Audited 2023 Financial Statements

Recommended Resolution:

THAT Council receive the 2023 Audited Financial Statements for information and
discussion; and,

THAT the Village of Sayward 2023 Audited Financial Statements be approved.
7. Correspondence

a) Strathcona Waste Management, James Warren — Request to Present an update on the
renewal of the Solid Waste Management Plan to the Village of Sayward

Recommended Resolution:

THAT correspondence a) be received.



8. Council Reports - None

9. Reports of Committees - None

10. Mayor’s Report - None

11. Unfinished Business - None

12. Staff Reports

13.
14,

15.
16.

a)

b)

RCMP Lease - Second Renewal Agreement

Recommended Resolutions:

THAT Council receive the RCMP Lease report for information and discussion; and,
THAT Council authorizes the Mayor & Corporate Officer to sign the Renewal Lease
Agreement with the RCMP.

Permissive Tax Exemptions 2025

Recommended Resolutions:

THAT Council receive the Permissive Tax Exemptions 2025 staff report for information and
discussion; and,

THAT Staff be directed to prepare a Permissive Tax Exemption bylaw for Sayward Futures
Society for Council to consider at the September 24, 2024 council meeting.
Application to rezone 18 Sayward Rd (Adama Developments)

Recommended Resolutions:

THAT Council receive this report; and,

THAT Council give final reading to rezoning Bylaw 504, 2023.

Emergency Services/Public Works/Recreation Department Reports - None

Bylaws

d)

Village of Sayward Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 504, 2023

Recommended Resolution:

THAT Village of Sayward Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 504, 2023 be given fourth and
final reading.

New Business - None

Public Question Period (maximum 15 minutes)

Mayor: “The purpose of the public question period is to enable citizens to ask questions of
Council about issues that are important to the citizen asking the question. Speakers are asked
to limit their questions to one each and, if time permits after everyone has had an opportunity
to ask questions, speakers may ask a second question. Citizens will be asked to state their
name and address.”



17. In Camera

Recommended Resolution:

THAT in accordance with Section 92 of the Community Charter, this Council meeting will be
closed to the public at this time in order that Council may give consideration to matters in
accordance with the following sections of the Community Charter:

e Section 90(1)(c) labour relations or other employee relations

18. Adjournment



Office of the Chief Administrative Officer \

770 Harmston Avenue, Courtenay, BC VIN 0G8 comox Strathcona

Tel: 250-334-6000  Fax: 250-334-4358
Toll free: 1-800-331-6007 Waste Management

www.comoxvalleyrd.ca

File: 5360-30/SWMP
April 26, 2024
Sent via email only

Keir Gervais

Chief Administrative Officer
Village of Sayward

652 H'Kusam Way
Sayward, BC VOP 1RO

Re: Solid Waste Management Planning Process - Step 3

Our staff are requesting an opportunity to present an update on the renewal of the Solid
Waste Management Plan to the Village of Sayward.

Comox Strathcona Waste Management Service (Service) is undertaking a Solid Waste
Management Plan (Plan) renewal. This Plan will describe how the Service will manage
garbage, recycling, yard, and food waste programs for the next decade. The Ministry of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy recommends that plans be renewed every ten
years to ensure that the plan reflects best practices and the evolving realities of solid
waste. The Plan was updated 12 years ago, in 2012.

There are four steps of plan development, and each step builds upon the previous. The
renewal process is now in Step 3: Evaluate Strategies. Step 3 aims to develop potential
solid waste management strategies for consideration, assess the financial and
administrative impacts and to consult the public on the specific strategies.

Service senior staff request an opportunity to provide a short presentation to the Village
of Sayward on the progress to date and forthcoming opportunities to engage on the
process as we move into this next phase of planning and public consultation.

The Comox Strathcona Waste Management service area is located in the Coast Salish, Kwakwaka'wakw, and Nuu-
chah-nulth territories.

Comox Strathcona Waste Management manages over 100,000 tonnes of waste and recycled material
annually and oversees a number of diversion and education programs for the Strathcona and Comox
Valley Regional Districts.



Page 2

Please contact Bridget Meagher, CSWM@comoxvalleyrd.ca to coordinate a date and time

in May or June 2024 for such a presentation. To support climate change initiatives, we
prefer a virtual participation.

Sincerely,

J. Warren
James Warren
Chief Administrative Officer

cc:  Janice Aver, Acting Chief Financial Officer, Village of Sayward
Marc Rutten, General Manager of Engineering Services
Vivian Schau, Senior Manager of CSWM Services
Sarah Willie, Manager of Solid Waste Planning and Policy Development

Comox Strathcona Waste Management



STAFF REPORT

For: Mayor and Council
Prepared by: Lisa Clark, Interim CFO
Subject: RCMP Lease - Second Renewal Agreement

Meeting date: September 3, 2024

BACKGROUND

The building located at 601 Kelsey Way is owned by the Village of Sayward and leased to the RCMP for
local police services. The major points of the lease are as follows:

e This is a Second Renewal Agreement for five years commencing March 1, 2025 and terminating
February 28, 2030.

e The original lease was for a period of 10 years, 1 March 2010 to 28 February 2020, plus two
further extensions of 5 years by mutual agreement. The first renewal option was previously
executed by mutual agreement for the period February 15, 2020-2025.

e The lease is for the building and licence area (parking, sidewalks, lands around building).

e RCMP is responsible for all taxes, user fees, (water, sewer, garbage), M&R to the building and
common areas, landscaping and gardening, snow and ice removal, and property and liability
insurance.

e Village is responsible for building envelope and major systems.

ATTACHMENTS
e RCMP Second Renewal Agreement

DISCUSSION

Staff have received the second option to renew document and note there are no substantial changes to
the original lease, apart from the annual rent which will increase from $24,000 to $25,200 annually,
payable in advance in equal monthly instaliments of $2,100.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommended Resolutions:

THAT Council receive the RCMP Lease report for information and discussion; and,

THAT Council authorizes the Mayor & Corporate Officer to sign the Renewal Lease Agreement with the
RCMP.

Respectfully submitted,
Lisa Clark, Interim CFO

S:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2024\9 September\September 3 Regular\Staff Report - RCMP Lease.docx



Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale
Mounted Police du Canada

E2234 BU574
THIS SECOND RENEWAL AGREEMENT dated for reference the 29" day of February, 2024

BETWEEN The Village of Sayward
Box 29, 601 Kelsey Way
Sayward, British Columbia
VOP 1RO
(Hereinafter referred to as the "Lessor")

AND HIS MAJESTY THE KING in Right of Canada,
As represented by the Minister responsible for
The Royal Canadian Mounted Police
Property & Project Management Section
#909-14200 Green Timbers Way
Surrey, BCV3T 6P3
(Hereinafter referred to as the "Lessee")
(Hereinafter referred to jointly as the “Parties”)

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS:

A.  The Parties entered into a lease dated August 25, 2010 for certain real property located at District Lot 2,
Plan 21662, Block N, D.L. 305, Township 4, Section 36 with civic address of 610 Kelsey Way, Sayward, British
Columbia for a term of ten (10) years commencing March 1, 2010 and terminating February 28, 2020,

having two (2) additional option to renew for five (5) years each; and
(Hereinafter referred to as the “Original Lease”)

B. The first renewal option, dated January 21, 2020, was exercised for a term commencing February 15, 2020
and terminating February 15, 2025; and

C. The Lessee gave notice of His intention to exercise the second renewal option, and the Lessor had agreed;
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That said Original Lease, will be further renewed and extended for a term of five {5) years commencing
March 1, 2025 and terminating February 28, 2030 at an annual rent of twenty-five thousand two
hundred doflars ($25,200.00) payable in advance in equal monthly instalments of two thousand one
hundred dollars ($2,100.00).

2. That this renewal of lease will be subject to all of the covenants, agreements, and conditions in the
aforesaid Original Lease, as extended, except as hereinabove stated to the contrary, and in particular, that
there will be no further options to renew.

Property & Project Management Section | #909-14200 Green Timbers Way, Surrey, Britlsh Columbia, V3T 6P3



Page 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement;

For the Lessee,

il } \
-}
Q_." Sy - }
—i - /

et P 0 Y ~ N - -,

Tammy RathgeBer
Regional Director
Property & Project Management Section,

For the Minister responsible for the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police

=S KO see T
Witness '\\-\.__)
Name: Lisa Ramsay

Title: Leasing Manager

2024 - OZ- o

Date

For the Lessor,

Authorized Signatory
Name:
Title:

Witness
Name:
Title:

Date

Property & Project Management Section | #909-14200 Green Timbers Way, Surrey, British Columbia, V3T 6P3



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and Council
From: Lisa Clark, Interim CFO
Subject: Permissive Tax Exemptions 2025

Meeting date: September 3, 2024

BACKGROUND

A permissive tax exemption (PTE) is a means for Council to support organizations within the
community which further Council’s objectives of enhancing quality of life (economic, social,
cultural) and delivering services economically. A balance is necessary between supporting local
non-profit organizations (PTE recipients) and limiting the tax burden on other residents and
organizations arising from the exemptions.

Section 224 of the Community Charter outlines the authority for permissive tax exemptions. A
bylaw under this section must come into force on or before October 315t for the exemption to be
valid for the following year.
One (1) permissive tax exemption granted by Council in 2021 is due to expire in 2024:
a) Sayward Futures Society, 16 Sayward Rd, District Lot 304, Sayward Land District, PT
DL 304 AS SHOWN IN RED ON DD 394491 PID 009-664-599. — 75% exemption

The following schedule will be used by staff to complete the PTE process for 2025:

Schedule Action

August 1, 2024 Deadline for applications.

September 3, 2024 Staff Report to Council to consider exemptions.

September 24, and Oct 1, 2024 Bylaw, if required, brought to Council.

October 31, 2024 Deadline for Staff to advise BC Assessment Authority of any
permissive tax exemptions for 2025.

DISCUSSION

Advertising in the Sayward News took place in July 2024 for any additional interested parties
wishing to apply. Staff received one application as follows.

S:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2024\9 September\September 3 Regular\Staff Report - Permissive Tax Exemptions
2025.docx



Sayward Futures Society

Staff have determined that the application is reasonably complete.

e The Society has asked for a 5-year exemption (2025-2029 inclusively, note an exemption
already exists for this organization which is due to expire at the end of 2024).

e The value of the exemption (75% exemption) for 2024 is $3,944.60*

* This amount does not include the amounts exempted relating to other agency collections such
as the Regional District, Hospital District, Municipal Finance Authority, BC Assessment, library,
school, and police taxes. The total tax exemption including these other agency collections for 2024
was $5,183.53.

e The Society provides a general benefit to the community using its land/building to which the
exemption would apply and is eligible under the Community Charter for a permissive tax
exemption.

e Financial Position for the past three years is as follows:

Sayward Futures Society

Cash Dec 31 (not

including wharf
Revenues Expenses Surplus fund) Net Assets
2021 S 62514 $§ 52776 § 9,738 $ 28,883 S 184,771
2022 S 90,610 $ 85402 S 5208 S 13,155 $§ 189,979
2023 S 80,176 S 149,318 -$ 69,142 S 18,455 §$ 140,289

Note: The Net Assets number includes the Wharf Fund which is an amount set aside for repairs to the
Wharf.

Options

Options include:

e Grant the five-year request.

e Grant an exemption which is shorter in duration.

e Grant a partial/percentage exemption, for example only exempt % of the assessed value
of the property.

e Decline the request and do not grant a tax exemption.

Staff will note that several municipalities make the PTE process an annual task for Council, and
PTE’s are then authorized for one year only. However, in smaller municipalities it is common that
PTE’s are granted for multiple years to reduce administrative burden. Council is authorized to
grant a PTE exceeding one year (to a maximum of 10 years) where it is demonstrated that the
services/benefits the applicant offers to the community are of a duration exceeding one year.

S:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2024\9 September\September 3 Regular\Staff Report - Permissive Tax Exemptions
2025.docx



Next steps

Staff will be tasked with preparing a permissive tax exemption bylaw for Council consideration at
the next regular council meeting. Once the bylaw has been adopted, it must be received by the
BC Assessment Authority by October 31, 2024 to be applied to the 2025 assessment roll.

In addition, section 227 of the Community Charter requires that the details of the proposed
permissive tax exemption bylaw be posted and advertised in a local newspaper once each week,
for two consecutive weeks, prior to final adoption. This notice must identify the property or
properties that will be subject to the bylaw, describe the proposed exemptions, state the number
of years that the exemptions may be provided, and provide an estimate of the amount of taxes
that would be imposed on the property if it were not exempt, for the year in which the proposed
bylaw is to take effect and for the following two years.

RECOMMENDATIONS

THAT Council receive the Permissive Tax Exemptions 2025 staff report for information and
discussion; and,

THAT Staff be directed to prepare a Permissive Tax Exemption bylaw for Sayward Futures Society
for Council to consider at the September 24, 2024 council meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

kUQ-'\\';'L{'DIL&N-.--- o

Lisa Clark, Interim CFO
Attachments:

e Sayward Futures Society permissive tax exemption application

S\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2024\9 September\September 3 Regular\Staff Report - Permissive Tax Exemptions
2025.docx



Village of Sayward
Permissive Property Tax Exemption Policy

Appendix “A” — Permissive Tax Exemption Application Form

JUN 12 2024

_______ - -

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION

1.) Full name or title of organization:

SAN WA@Y FuTLRZS SOC,HET’L/

2.) Society number/non-grofit number, or registered charity number:
S-Yadsy
3.) Mailing address of the organization (including Postal Cade):

Teo.Bey 143 6 S wars &b SR whLy Do

4.} Application contact (name, phone, e-mail address):

Ken HAReE =78 g 7776 JNED @ SN ety EuTuris € R

~

5.) Name and phone number of two other officials in organization (i.e. Pastor, President, Manager,
Director, etc.)

1. Name:\fl\ﬁw\/ J)-D‘b\t\)&‘ o 1 2. Name: HARY RvtH SNY> SR
Title: _C N Title: MAKIBLTE- oF OPTRATIVONS
Phone No.: &0 = BSY -/ s{z Phone No.: RSO » 6§00 7598

E-maill: /D QA rlF rIRGS A Email: | Y 70 @ SAY (upp Eurviss .« @

6.) Property address:

16 AN wars R SPlwany B s \/DP I Ro

7.) Folio number:

9\:?(4)6\ ODO

8.) The lands are registered in the name of:

SAYward Furppres Sec 16TY

(In the case of a Society, Corporation, Assaciation, please include a copy of the Certificate of Title)

9.) The exemption claimed under Section 224 226 is pursuant to Subsection 1, Clause
(224 A ) (Please supply the relevant clguse designation from Section 224-226, see attached)



RECEIVED
Village of Sayward J“N 1 L 202“

Permissive Property Tax Exemption Policy

10.)The gross floor area of the building: /O 20 S Q _F )

11.)We require a current site plan of the property indicating the grounds and buildings and their uses.
This would include buildings, storage buildings, walkways, parking lot, playgrounds, bush areas, etc.
Show dimensions.

12.)What is the principal use of the property?
v Y = () - 5 T4
ermmine A Now~ [oF )T oclETY
OPceATIV, A Sgaseire GiET  SHof

13.}Is any part of the building or of the property used or rented by commercial or private operators or by
any group other than your organization? If yes, please disclose below:

SMALL Y00 COET, Convainsr USEQ Foeo STORAGS
OwrEs RY HOWY, Mo +miy Rearal EEE

14.)Please provide details of other activities on your property; such as daycare centres, catering and hall
rental, thrift/gift shop.

The following information is required for each activity:

— Hours per day and/or days per week of operation

— Fees or charges

— Approximate number of participants/patrons

— Isthe activity operated by a church or by an outside organization?

BbS ek '/UEMLN Wy HEAVE ¥ Room OPIN T THE Purguc

Chas To AU, Osed RY Loceus ¥ TOORIYTS, EREL woif)

15.) a.) How is your organization non-profit?

We wely (Neonforavied e A Now-Prof )T Satigy Dec n/2o00,

To _ASS'ST MEMBKEX TO CREare A Seond Ecomom e Awd

Posvr\\/\:‘.sobtpn, C U RO MEI ST | YT CoMMuwiITY,

b.) How is your organization a complementary extension to Village services and programs?

WS booRy- LGoVTH TNE VlLLAm: o P(z,e\h&\% Q.V/Sou(bc««




RECEIVED

L
Permissive Property Tax Exemption Policy _“ IN ] 2024

i“of (SCoNoM CQQW'TN.Q—QBS. Y TooR,7pf | mommmmmmmmmmmme

c.) How is your organization accessible to the public?

Whowvam 0PEARTY THE Kersel S wHhare wHies

I oPer = toe Poaiie MYvao Rouws, oz Mooy LPre iy, EVENTS

INTNE Coprr7oe \ T AND Alg ow Soc)ne MEpPIA,

d.) How is your organization used primarily by Sayward residents?

SNePPing w/oo iehioe pr THE LOHRRE . Peovisiwe
L

(iFoatpTien) AQDUT THaGE To Do (v Bug Alavwp S 6Y A &D

16.)Other activities which may be pertinent to your application:

FART _SPOoNorSNIP of SAYLIARY VAuvY fFauie Mumc_ﬁ_FZC'/M'p

By /eooEQ. f:)o;s SE;‘c,uR«ff; /@q Red, tHiLt copr OFF, »
SOYwhCY Lro/ooh $AY LElERRATW Y eng XAAS LIGRT

17.)Has there been any change in the status or use of the buildings or property in the last 12 months?

ANO .

18.)CHURCHES ONLY complete the following additional questions:

(i) What is the seating capacity of the church?

Permanent;

Portable:

(ii) What is the gross floor area of the

Church:

Hall:

Other Buildings:



RECEIVED
N 12 2004

Village of Sayward
Permissive Property Tax Exemption Policy

Total Gross Floor Area:

(iii) Every building on the lands is in use and continues to be set aside for public worship or for a
Church Hall. Yes No

On behalf of SA’VWQQO EutoRss Soc Y , 1/we

hereby declare that all the information presented and provided with this application is true and correct.

Should a permissive tax exemption be granted on the above listed property, | am agreeable to the following
terms:

1.) If the praperty is sold prior to the exemption expiration, the organization will remit to the Village an
amount equal to the taxes that would have otherwise been payable to the Village by a non-exempt

owner.
2.) The property use will be in compliance with applicable municipal policies and bylaws.

3.) The organization will publicly acknowledge the permissive tax exemption granted by the Village.
/ —
DATED THis !/ pavor 4 v NE. 2072 .

Authorized Signature: ///’¢/ V,{o_},,_, /‘772_#?7‘5{“ R_REA~ < F. ‘Sy
P el =

NOTE:

1. The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
Corparation of the Village of Sayward as noted in Section 26 (c) of the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). If you have any questions about the collection and use of this
information, please contact the CAO at 250-282-5512

2. The Application for Permissive Tax Exemption must be received by 1% of August in the year prior to
the taxation year(s) for which exemption is requested in order to be included on the applicable
annual Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaw. i.e. An application for a permissive tax exemption for the
year 2020 or years 2020 to 20__ must be received by the 1% of August of 2019, the year prior to
year one of the tax exemption period.

3. Permissive Tax Exemption Applications are to be submitted to: Village of Sayward, Box 29, 652
H’Kusam Way, Sayward, B.C. VOP IR0



a7/34/726882 11:35 2592823634 HKUSAM CLINLC FAE vz
07/04/02 THU 10:46 FAX 2502820010 SAYWARD FUTURES @ooz
A

L,.Jo:{“&r [@Tﬁ

DISTRICT LOT 1439

SAYWARD DISTRICT

ROGK.P ST FOUNP -@
234" a4' 19* .87 FROM POSITION % 3
IN GRIG NAL PIELD NOTES 2

LRl

<¥\\
3 AND BOUNDJRY /{ \

AY PLAN #1423




JYINID FHL NI

1

01 $S37 ¥d0
“Sdvi d3LVM HDIH 0L 1334 28 LSV3 SILNNIW JAIS

1SV3 SILANIW IAT4 S3FWDIA
INO ALNIML HLIMON

INON :SNOILVIITddV ONION3d

INON :SNOILD3dd0D

INON SUIJSNVHL

HNIANVLISLING INON :371I1 3791SY3I43IONI 3LvIINd4Na
JINON :SISTYIINI OGNV SNITT “SIVYVHD

INON :SNOIIVION V331

16v¥6€ 00 ¥Y3IANN 03L1S043A NVId NO 034 NI NMOHS SV INIWIONIWWOD 40 LNIOd 3.
JYOW 1334 2721 1SY3 SILNNIW N3L S33¥930 LHDI3 ALHDII HLYON IONIHL
$333930 INO ALNIML HLNOS 3ONIHL
“1333 02 1SV3 SILANIW 3IAI4 ALdId $33¥930 1HDI3 ALXIS HLYON 3FONIHL ‘1334 04
INO ALN3ML HLINOS 3INIHL 1334 89 LS3M SILNNIW 3ATL
AL4T4 S33WD30 LHOI3 ALXIS HLNOS JONIHL 1334 0/ LS3IM SILNNIW 3IAILI S$334¥9H30
,JON3HL 1334 0T LSV3 S3IANNTW 3IAI4 AL3T4 S3IW930 LHOI3 ALXIS
HIMON 3ONIHL ‘1334 2°96_1S3IM SILONIW IAT4 S33¥D3A 3INO ALNIML HLYON FIONIHL
“1334 82 1SV3 SIIANIW N31 S33¥930 LHDIA ‘1071 121d1sId
1SV3 HLIYON
HLNOS NOILO3YIQ ¥V NI
“HYVYW Y¥3LVYM HOIH LV INIOd V LY ONIINIWWOD
101 12181510 40 MYVW ¥3LVM HOIH oNINIOCOY VIS 3HL 40 @38 3HL
665-799-600 *¥ITATLINIAI T3IUVd
:ONY1 40 NOILdT¥IS3d

v3Idvy LNIWSSISSY AVNILHUNOD
QYVMAYS 40 FOVT1IA
TALTHOHLNY NOTILVXVL

041 dOA
28 "OQYVMAVS
evT %08 "0°d
AVM A3S73N Tra
ySGyzy "ON “ONI “AL3IID0S SFUNind QUvM
:31dWIS 334 NI ¥INMO (3d3l .t

=Q3¥3LNT
INO QIATIDNIY NOILVYLSIOHIY ¥04 NOILVIIddy

2002 “1Id¥dY ¢¢
2002 ‘11ddvY 61

I16¥¥6E ON 3TLI1 WOYd
6¥¥Iv13 :ON JTLIL
LNVYD NMOYO
©200Z2 °11¥dV 22 40 SV NOILVOI4ILION 3711
gdVYMAYS 40 39vITL

39vd 6vvIv13 37111



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and Council
From: Kevin Brooks, Village Planner, and John Manson, Peng, Approving Officer
Subject: Application to rezone 18 Sayward Rd {(Adama Developments)

Meeting date: September 3, 2024

BACKGROUND

The owner of 18 Sayward Rd (Adama Developments, 0947204 BC Ltd) made an application to rezone
the property in June of 2020.

On Oct 3, 2023, Council gave first and second reading to Bylaw 504, which rezones the property at 18
Sayward Road as follows:

e Rezoning of 22.44 hectares from F-1 to R-1;
e Rezoning of 0.27 hectares from F-1 to R/C;
e Rezoning of 0.54 hectares from F-1 to C-2;

Generally as described and noted on Attachment “A”.
Council also passed the following resolution at the meeting of Oct 3, 2023:

“That Council direct staff to report back to Council with the proposed CAC (Community Amenity
Contribution) prior [to] Public Hearing.”

In their meeting of February 20, 2024 (Appendix “B”), Council accepted the developer’s offer of the
construction of an upgraded turn around at the end of Sayward Road, at an estimated cost of $52,500,
to be undertaken at the stage of the first subdivision application following the rezoning of the property,
provided that the Village is able to convert the value of the works (at 125% to allow for inflation) should
the turn around be found to be impractical by the Village at time of design to a cash contribution to
apply towards infrastructure improvements for the Village generally. This would be secured through a
restrictive covenant which ‘runs with the land’ and obligates the owner of the property to provide the
CAC at time of subdivision. The covenant would require execution prior to final reading of the rezoning
application. Staff also recommended that the covenant also advise potential property purchasers of
the limitations of the existing water system with respect to the potential development of the property.

Staff also noted in the February report that separate approval from MOTI is required for this property
as it is in proximity to Sayward Rd before Council can get final adoption to the rezoning.

Council had also previously given direction to staff to secure from the developer the extra development
processing costs related to the Village’s cost of reviewing the rezoning application.

Page 1



In their February 20th meeting, Council directed staff to hold a public hearing on the project which
occurred on April 16, 2024 at 6:00pm. At the regular Council meeting that followed, Council gave third
reading to Bylaw 504, 2023.

Staff can report on the outstanding items noted above as follows:

1. The Restrictive Covenant related to the Community Amenity Contribution and Water Servicing
Limitations has been prepared by the Developer’s lawyer, accepted by staff as to wording, and
is registered on the property title (see Appendix “C");

2. The Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure Services has approved the rezoning
application (see Appendix “D”);

3. The Village has received the additional costs of processing the rezoning application.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
THAT Council receive this report, and

THAT Council give final reading to rezoning Bylaw 504, 2023.
Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Brooks
Planner
Village of Sayward

John Manson, Peng
Approving Officer

Page 2



e e b ) e

Attachment “A”

: = w
.ew — NOISIAIGENS YWYay === hnm =
L BT .
YW UNINDZ g i =
Eos s ==
] VINVOY TN RVNIAIERId Aouusyizow T

Page 3



Attachment “B”

See next page

Page 4



-

STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and Council
From: Kevin Brooks, Village Planner
Subject: Application to Rezone 18 Sayward Rd (Adama Developments)

Meeting date: February 20, 2024

BACKGROUND

The owner of 18 Sayward Rd (Adama Developments, 0947204 BC Ltd) made an application to rezone
the property in June of 2020.

On Oct 3, 2023, Council gave first and second reading to Bylaw 504, which rezones the property at 18
Sayward Road as follows:

e Rezoning of 22.44 hectares from F-1 to R-1;
e Rezoning of 0.27 hectares from F-1 to R/C;
e Rezoning of 0.54 hectares from F-1 to C-2;

as described and noted on Attachment “A”.

Council also passed the following resolution at the meeting of Oct 3, 2023:

“That Council direct staff to report back to Council with the proposed CAC (Community Amenity
Contribution) prior [to] Public Hearing.”

In a letter of September 5, 2023 (see Attachment “B”), the developer had offered a range of possible
Community Amenity Contributions (CAC's) for this application. Both the developer and staff agree that
the best option for the Community is the construction of an upgraded turn around at the end of
Sayward Road. The cost of the works generally depicted in Attachment “C” is estimated at $52,500 at
today’s market prices (see Attachment “D”).

The proposed CAC works would be located on Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
jurisdiction, and staff have received preliminary indications that they are also in favour of the proposed
improvements. However, additional design work and consultation is likely required before the concept
can be finalized and implemented. These works would be constructed at the time of the first phase of
a subdivision application, which will follow the rezoning process.

Staff are recommending that the Village accept the developer’s proposal to offer the turn around
improvements generally as detailed in Attachment’s “C” and “D” as the CAC for this project, provided
that the Village is able to convert the value of the works (at 125% to allow for inflation) should the turn

Page 1



around be found to be impractical by the Village at time of design to a cash contribution to apply
towards infrastructure improvements for the Village generally. This would be secured through a
restrictive covenant which ‘runs with the land’ and obligates the owner of the property to provide the
CAC at time of subdivision. The covenant will require execution prior to final reading of the rezoning
application.

Should Council concur with this approach, it would be appropriate to move the project forward to
Public Hearing.

Staff also wish to note that a separate approval from MOTI is required for this property as it is in
proximity to Sayward Rd before Council can get final adoption to the rezoning.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
THAT Council receive this report for information and discussion; and,

THAT Council accept in principle the Community Amenity Contribution of the turn around at the north
end of Sayward Road as offered by the developer, and as discussed in this report, which will be
confirmed through a restrictive covenant as part of the rezoning process; and,

THAT Council direct staff to schedule a Public Hearing for rezoning Bylaw 504.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Brooks
Planner
Village of Sayward

Page 2



Attachment “A”

£ = | o] — ~
o NOISIAGENS YVaY ) e =
o) e Tcw] B3 I

R <Y ONINOZ WAL Ee=t e
L] MO LON — —

- VFIVOY DI ASVNITEA Amimmp o9 “ = | =

1 B |

S

w4

Page 3



Attachment “B”

Keir Gervais, CAO

John Manson, Approving Officer
Kevin Brooks, McElhanney
Village of Sayward

652 H’Kusam Way

PO Box 29

Sayward, BC, VOP 1RO

September 5, 2023

RE: Mike Adama, 18 Sayward Road Re-Zoning Application
To Mr. Gervais, Mr. Manson, and Mr. Brooks,

This letter details: a) an adjustment to the zoning itself; b) an adjustment to the park boundary; and c) the
amenity options.

A) RV Park zone of PA — 1 has been removed and returned to the zone of R — 1. This will reduce water
consumption. Please see aftached the original Figure 2 for review and the revised Figure 5
demonstrating the adjustment.

B) The initial park area has been adjusted. Note: the park can be accessed through a trail, designated
as an easement from the public boat launch, along the water’s edge of the property to the revised
park boundary. An additional park area will be designated to right of the property zoned R/C. The
boundaries of the additional park will be determined through the subdivision process. The two parks
combined will meet the 5% requirement. Please see attached the original Figure 2 for review and
the revised Figure 5 demonstrating the adjustment of the current park boundary.

C) Amenity Options agreed to with previous CAO Ann MacDonald and with the current approving
officer, John Manson — cash contributions towards one of the following or construction of item 4:
1. Water meter at log sort, or
2. Water meter Feasibility Study for the Village, or
3. Water (Smart) Meter at the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) for consistent water readings
leaving WTP, or
4. Expand the turnout at the end of Sayward Road

I look forward to hearing from you shortly to finalize each of these items prior to the October 3, 2023,
Council Meeting, allowing the zoning application to be finalized at that time.

Thank you,
Sincerely,

Mike Adama

0947204 BC Ltd.

PO Box 67

Sayward, BC VOP 1RO

cc. John Sorenson, McElhanney; Mayor & Council

Page 4



Attachment “C”

VEXEC Bip NV 1518945 € B 0 a

20z ‘8 Aenuep

O URd WY £LI00°6 12 60-10-6202 A 10N L2 1K L1jeng 1adys b

———— 005}
ANNOYY NYNL d3s0d0dd

e — g d1 ONIMIINIONI MM

Page 5



Attachment “D”

Date: 2024-01-09
WWHK Project Number: 00021
Permit to Practice # 1005143
ADAMA DEVELOPMENT
Mike Adama
18 Sayward Road, Sayward BC
- s——————————————————————)
Proposed Turn Around
CLASS C COST ESTIMATE
DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
Mobilization 11LS S 9,800.00 S 9,800.00
Erosion and sediment control 11LS $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00
Removal and disposal of existing asphalt 100 sq. m S 8.00 S 800.00
75mm Asphalt ¢/w Base and Subbase 165 sq. m S 97.50 S 16,087.50
Common excavation 60 m3 S 50.00 S 3,000.00
Signage 115 $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00
Paint Markings 11LS $ 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00
Subtotal S 36,237.50
Engineering (15%) S 5,435.63
Contingency (30%) $ 10,871.25
Total S 52,544.38
“(c.ttrft.
“aOFESS/om,
vy Q QRDV‘NO o
‘.1." OF_seN\'C%
[ J LJ S0 N
{2 s |
"&""/ -8RI '?
e g ISH
s_“rg CyusS ,a"‘
Ve inee®”
*>322277

Page 6



Attachment “C”

See next page

Page 5



By

bc Land

Title & Survey

NOTICE OF REGISTRATION

Date of Issue: July 15, 2024
Submitter's Name: Taylor Stephen
File Reference: 38712-18SAYWARD

The following application(s) have now reached final status:

COVENANT CB1420041 REGISTERED

Product support is available online at hitps://help.ltsa.ca. You can also call the Customer Service Centre for land title and
survey practice matters, or Technical Support for all registry and product questions at 604-630-9630 or toll free at
1-877-577-LTSA (5872). Non-urgent support requests can be submitted online at https://itsa.ca/contact-us-0.

www.ltsa.ca Page 1 of 1



and Title
bta'nd. LCharTgte N VICTORIA LAND TITLE OFFICE
; JUL03 2024 10:53:12.001

Tithe B Suaviy General Instrument - Part 1
CB1420041

1. Application ] Document Fees: $81 .27]

Taylor Stephen

#200 - 1260 Shoppers Row
Campbell River BC VAW 2C8
2502877755

2. Description of Land
PID/Plan Number Legal Description
000-568-309 THAT PART OF LOT 304, SAYWARD DISTRICT, LYING TO THE NORTH OF A BOUNDARY PARALLEL TO THE
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT AND EXTENDING FROM A POINT ON THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY
OF SAID LOT DISTANT 1600 FEET FROM THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT, EXCEPT THAT PART IN
PLAN 41428 AND PLAN EPP90265

3. Nature of Interest
Type Number Additional Information

COVENANT

4. Terms
Part 2 of this instrument consists of:
(b) Express Charge Terms Annexed as Part 2

5. Transferor(s)

VILLAGE OF SAYWARD

6. Transferee(s)

0947204 B.C. LTD. BC0947204
PO BOX 3657
COURTENAY BC VON 7P1

7. Additional or Modified Terms

Form C (Section 233) 2024 0514 13:51:43.477 1 of 2 Pages
® Copyright 2024, Land Title and Survey Autharity of 8C. All rights reserved



"' Land Title Act

be Land Charge

Tilli 6 Sutvey General Instrument - Part 1

8. Execution(s)

This instrument creates, assigns, modifies, enlarges or governs the priority of the interest(s) described in Item 3 and the Transferor(s) and every other signatory
agree to be bound by this instrument, and acknowledge(s) receipt of a true copy of the filed standard charge terms, if any.

Witnessing Officer Signature Execution Date Transferor / Transferee / Party Signature(s)

Village of Sayward

YYYY-MM-DD By their Authorized Signatory

2024-06-26
Susan L. Sinnott

Barrister & Solicitor
201 - 909 Island Highway Mark Baker - Mayor
Campbell River BC VOW 2C2

Officer Certification

Your signature constitutes a representation that you are a solicitor, notary public or other person authorized by the Evidence Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c.124, to take
affidavits for use in British Columbia and certifies the matters set out in Part 5 of the Land Title Act as they pertain to the execution of this instrument.

Witnessing Officer Signature Execution Date Transferor / Transferee / Party Signature(s)

0947204 B.C. Ltd.
By their Authorized Signatory

YYYY-MM-DD

2024-06-24
Taylor D.A. Stephen

Barrister & Solicitor
#200 - 1260 Shoppers Row Mike Adama
Campbell River BC VOW 2C8

Officer Certification

Your signature constitutes a representation that you are a solicitor, notary public or other person authorized by the Evidence Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c.124, to take
affidavits for use in British Columbia and certifies the matters set out in Part 5 of the Land Title Act as they pertain to the execution of this instrument.

Electronic Signature Taylor David Digitally signed by
Your electronic signature is a representation that you are a designate authorized to Taylor David Andrew

certify this document under section 168.4 of the Land Title Act, RSBC 1996 ¢ 250, that | /ANArew Stephen Stephen L1IRUHX

you certify this document under section 168.41(4) of the act, and that an execution L1RUHX Date: 2024-07-03
copy, or a true copy of that execution copy, is in your possession. 10:53:01 -07:00
Form C (Section 233) 2024 0514 13:51:43.477 2 of 2 Pages

© Copyright 2024, Land Title and Survey Authority of BC. All rlghts reserved



Page 4

TERMS OF INSTRUMENT—PART 2

THIS AGREEMENT made as of the date first indicated on the attached Form C Land Title
Document

BETWEEN:

0947204 B.C. LTD.

Inc. No. BC0947204
P.O. Box 3657
Courtenay, B.C. V9N 7P1

(the “Grantor”)
AND:

VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
652 H’ksusam Way
Sayward, BC VOP 1RO

(the “Village”)

WHEREAS:

A. The Grantor is the registered owner in fee simple of the land in Sayward legally
described as:

THAT PART OF LOT 304, SAYWARD DISTRICT, LYING TO THE
NORTH OF A BOUNDARY PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHERLY
BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT AND EXTENDING FROM A POINT ON
THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT DISTANT 1600 FEET
FROM THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT, EXCEPT THAT
PART IN PLAN 41428 AND PLAN EPP90265

PID: 000-568-309

(“the Land”),

B. The Grantor has applied to the Village for a change in some of the zoning
applicable to the Land as part of seeking permission to subdivide the Land, and as
part of the process of establishing an Agreed Community Amenity, the Village has
determined that the Land will require a section of road partially on the Land and
partially abutting the Land to be improved such that the existing roadway is
expanded to facilitate the passage of larger vehicles (the “Road Works");



Page 5

C. Attached to this Agreement as “Schedule A” is an initial design drawing that has
been prepared by the Grantor's engineer, John Sorenson of WWK Engineering
Limited Partnership showing the general terms for constructing the Road Works
(the “Road Plans”);

D. The Grantor acknowledges that it is in the public interest that the development and
use of the Land as intended by the Grantor be contingent upon the construction of
the Road Works and wishes to grant this covenant to the Village;

E. Section 219 of the Land Title Act provides that a covenant, whether of negative or
positive nature, in respect of the use of land or the use of a building on or to be
erected on land may be granted in favour of the Village and may be registered as
a charge against the title to the Land.

This agreement if evidence that in consideration of payment of $2.00 by the Village to the
Grantor (the receipt of which is acknowledged by the Grantor), and in consideration of the
promises exchanged below, the Grantor covenants and agrees with the Village, in
accordance with section 219 of the Land Title Act, as follows:

1. The Grantor covenants and agrees to construct the Road Works substantially in
accordance with the Road Plans that are attached as Schedule “A” to this
Agreement, prior to submitting any plan for subdivision of the Land to the Land
Title Office. The Parties agree that the attached Road Plans are not prepared to
such a degree of detail consisted with standard blueprints or engineering design
drawings and simply depict the approximate end result required by the Village.

2. Alternatively, if the construction of the Road Works is not feasible, the Village may
elect to instead require the Grantor to pay $52,544.38 to the Village in lieu of
constructing the Road Works, prior to submitting any plan for subdivision of the
Land to the Land Title Office.

3. The Grantor shall indemnify and save harmless the Village from any and all claims,
causes of action, suits, demands, fines, penalties, costs or expenses or legal fees
whatsoever which anyone has or may have against the Village or which the Village
incurs as a result of any loss or damage or injury, including economic loss, arising
out of or connected with:

(a) the breach of any covenant in this Agreement;
(b)  the use of the Land contemplated under this Agreement; and

(©) restrictions or requirements under this Agreement.



10.

1.

Page 6

The Grantor hereby releases and forever discharges the Village of and from any
claims, causes of action, suits, demands, fines, penalties, costs or expenses or
legal fees whatsoever which the Grantor can or may have against the Village for
any loss or damage or injury, including economic loss, that the Grantor may sustain
or suffer arising out of or connected with:

(a)  the breach of any covenant in this Agreement;
(b)  the use of the Land contemplated under this Agreement; and
(c) restrictions or requirements under this Agreement.

At the Grantor's expense, the Grantor must do everything necessary to secure
priority of registration and interest for this Agreement and the Section 219
Covenant it creates over all registered and pending charges and encumbrances of
a financial nature against the Land.

Nothing contained or implied in this Agreement shall prejudice or affect the rights
and powers of the Village in the exercise of its functions under any public or private
statutes, bylaws, orders and regulations, all of which may be fully and effectively
exercised in relation to the Land as if the Agreement had not been executed and
delivered by the Grantor.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

The Grantor covenants and agrees for itself, its heirs, executors, successors and
assigns, that it will at all times perform and observe the requirements and
restrictions set out in this Agreement and they shall be binding upon the Grantor
as personal covenants only during the period of its respective ownership of any
interest in the Land.

It is mutually understood, acknowledged and agreed by the parties hereto that the
Vilage has made no representations, covenants, warranties, guarantees,
promises or agreements (oral or otherwise) with the Grantor other than those
contained in this Agreement.

The waiver by a party of any breach of this Agreement or failure on the part of the
other party to perform in accordance with any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement is not to be construed as a waiver of any future or continuing failure,
whether similar or dissimilar, and no waiver shall be effective unless it is in writing
signed by both parties.

Wherever the singular, masculine and neuter are used throughout this Agreement,
the same is to be construed as meaning the plural or the feminine or the body
corporate or politic as the context so requires.



12.

il

14.

15;

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

Page 7

No remedy under this Agreement is to be deemed exclusive but will, where
possible, be cumulative with all other remedies at law or in equity.

The enforcement of this Agreement shall be entirely within the discretion of the
Village and the execution and registration of the Agreement against title to the Land
shall not be interpreted as creating any duty on the part of the Village to the Grantor
or to any other person to enforce any provision of the breach of any provision of
this Agreement.

The restrictions and covenants herein contained shall be covenants running with
the Land and shall be perpetual, and shall continue to bind all of the Land when
subdivided, and shall be registered in the Victoria Land Title Office pursuant to
section 219 of the Land Title Act as covenants in favour of the Village as a first
charge against the Land.

The Grantor agrees to execute all other documents and provide all other
assurances necessary to give effect to the covenants contained in this Agreement.

If any part of this Agreement is found to be illegal or unenforceable, that part will
be considered separate and severable and the remaining parts will not be affected
thereby and will be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws
applicable in the Province of British Columbia.

The Grantor and Village agree that the Village requires this charge in furtherance
of the Village’s land use planning and management goals and that the Grantor has
agreed to grant this charge to the Village as part of the Grantor's application to the
Village for subdivision permission. Accordingly, the Grantor covenants to not grant
to any other party a charge against the Land ranking in priority above charges in
favour of the Village.

Upon successful construction of the Road Works, the Grantor will be entitled to a
release of the covenants contained in this Agreement from the title to the Land.

The Parties agree that portions of the Land, generally above an elevation of
approximately 35 meters geodetic, cannot be serviced from the existing Village
water system due to inadequate system pressures. [f the Grantor intends to
develop the Land above this elevation, new water distribution and storage facilities
to provide water supply and fire service to this area of the Land would need to be
constructed at the cost of the Grantor.

The Parties agree that the existing Village water system is only capable of
supplying fire flows to a single-family residential fire flow of 60 Ips,. If the Grantor
intends to develop the Land, any non-single-family development would either need
to be constructed in a manner consistent with this fire flow, or the existing water



Page 8

system would need to be upgraded to provide additional fire flows at the Grantor's
cost.

The Grantor and Village acknowledge that this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by the parties executing Forms C and D (pages 1 and 2) attached hereto.

Schedule 1 — Road Plans




Page 9

John Sorenson of WWK Engineering Limited
Partnership — Drawing of Road Works Design



Attachment “D”

See next page

Page 6



BYLAW NO. 504, 2023

A BYLAW TO AMEND ZONING BYLAW NO. 309, 2000

WHEREAS the Council for the Village of Sayward has, by Bylaw No. 309, adopted zoning regulations
for Sayward and vicinity pursuant to Part 14 of the Local Government Act;

AND WHEREAS the Council for the Village of Sayward wishes to amend “Zoning Bylaw No. 309, 2000”
having due regard to the requirements of the Lacal Government Act;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Municipal Council of the Village of Sayward, in open meeting
assembled, hereby enacts as follows:

1. CITATION
This bylaw may be cited as “Village of Sayward Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 504, 2023”.
2. AMENDMENT

Bylaw No. 309 being the “Village of Sayward Zoning Bylaw, 2000” is hereby amended as set out in
Schedule “A” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.

Read a first and second time on the 3™ day of October 2023,
Public Hearing held on the 16th day of April 2024.
Read a third time on the 16th day of April 2024.

Per s.52 (3)(a) of the Transportation Act, APPROVED by the MINISTYRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND
INFRASTRUCTURE on the 5™ day of Agsil 2024,

--d_-""_:-'-:"'—:ﬂ- 5
Signed Title _Seniecr Pevdepment- OFFizec

Adopted onthe ___day of 2024,

Mayor

Corporate Officer



Schedule “A”

Map Amendment

Bylaw No. 309, “Village of Sayward Zoning Bylaw, 2000, is hereby amended by by changing the zoning
of:

THAT PART OF LOT 304, SAYWARD DISTRICT, LYING TO THE NORTH OF A BOUNDARY PARALLEL TO THE
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT AND EXTENDING FROM A POINT ON THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY
OF SAID LOT DISTANT 1600 FEET FROM THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT, EXCEPT THAT PART
IN PLAN 41428 AND PLAN EPP9026

From the Forestry 1 (F-1) to the zones as shown on Appendix “A” forming an integral part of this Bylaw.



ix A

Append

Ak 10l P 8 b e B kAR b oSy - e 8 P 5. 0 8 i ol e s

o == == = —
1 S Ene = e = cawrw
e iGN > ——
LMLINTAA —
e ca




VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
BYLAW NO. 504, 2023

A BYLAW TO AMEND ZONING BYLAW NO. 309, 2000

WHEREAS the Council for the Village of Sayward has, by Bylaw No. 309, adopted zoning regulations
for Sayward and vicinity pursuant to Part 14 of the Local Government Act;

AND WHEREAS the Council for the Village of Sayward wishes to amend “Zoning Bylaw No. 309, 2000”
having due regard to the requirements of the Local Government Act;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Municipal Council of the Village of Sayward, in open meeting
assembled, hereby enacts as follows:

1. CITATION
This bylaw may be cited as “Village of Sayward Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 504, 2023"”.
2. AMENDMENT

Bylaw No. 309 being the “Village of Sayward Zoning Bylaw, 2000” is hereby amended as set out in
Schedule “A” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.

Read a first and second time on the 3™ day of October 2023.
Public Hearing held on the 16" day of April 2024.
Read a third time on the 16 day of April 2024.

Per s.52(3)(a) of the Transportation Act, APPROVED by the MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND
INFRASTRUCTURE on the 30t day of April 2024.

Adopted on the ___ day of 2024.

Mayor

Corporate Officer



Schedule “A”

Map Amendment

Bylaw No. 309, “Village of Sayward Zoning Bylaw, 2000”, is hereby amended by by changing the zoning
of:

THAT PART OF LOT 304, SAYWARD DISTRICT, LYING TO THE NORTH OF A BOUNDARY PARALLEL TO THE
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT AND EXTENDING FROM A POINT ON THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY
OF SAID LOT DISTANT 1600 FEET FROM THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT, EXCEPT THAT PART
IN PLAN 41428 AND PLAN EPP9026

From the Forestry 1 (F-1) to the zones as shown on Appendix “A” forming an integral part of this Bylaw.



Appendix A

MIKE ADARA
ZONENG wAP
Rty

| .I"‘;;Il!t];
i




